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1. Regarding the required vendor software updates on page 28 of the RFP: 
a. Approximately how many e-mails need to be sent at a single time, and how many total 

e-mails per month do you anticipate sending to providers?   
b. What current version of the Microsoft Framework does the application use?   

Response:   
a. 135 agencies presently are using the software, approximately 1 or 2 emails per agency 

per month based on the monthly reporting requirements.   
b. The current version of the Microsoft Framework is 4.0. 

 
2. Can you please provide sample copies of the “Grant Application” and “Annual Compliance 

Review Questionnaire” that will be submitted through STTARS after the upgrade? 
Response: Yes, see links below.   

 http://www.dotd.la.gov/intermodal/transit/FY_2012_2013_AnnualComplianceReview(Question
naire).doc 

 http://www.dotd.la.gov/intermodal/transit/sitemap.aspx?id=7 

 
3. Does the State own the source code to STTARS? 

Response:  Yes, we do. 
 

4. Who developed the STTARS system?  Please provide name and company contact information. 
Response:  
J.D. Allen 
Alliance Transportation Group, Inc.  
751 Bayou Pines East, Suite M, Lake Charles, LA 70601 
Phone 337.310.7020 | Fax 337.310.7022 | JDAllen@emailatg.com 
 

5. Can the State provide the user’s manual, ERD or technical documentation for the STTARS 
system?  
Response: No, there is no user’s manual. There are help files on line.   
 

6. What database SQL Server, Oracle, etc. does STTARS use? 
Response: The database is SQL Server. 
 

7. What programming language is STTARS based on? 
Response: The programming language is Visual Basic.  
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